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1 Via AIRTEL _ REGISTERED MAIL
i (Priority) \
e Locmmmme
- f TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (157-1025) .
J ] :
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (157-876) (C)

s Fla., 11/9

SUBJECT: CBAPBOb’B

Re Birmingham airtel to Bureau dated @/67
Miami airtels to Bureau 1/24 - 27/67, captioned *Assassination
_of President JOHN F. KENNEDY,. 11/22/63 Dallas, Texas™, and-
“Miami airtel dated 2/2/67, enclosing copies of article from
the '"Miami News' under same capt:.on.

By airtel dated 1/13/66, captioned "J. A. MILTEIR;
RM; 00: Atlanta’, Miawi furnished the Bureau-and Birmingham
Xerox copies of a recordcd conversatlon between WILLIAM
SOMERSETT, U= gy and J. A. MILTEZR, at liami,
w1s is tae recorded conversation referred to
_ in hews article enclosed with Birminghaw airtel of 2/3/617,
captioned "BAPBOMB'.

For additional information re MILTEER and his contacts
with SOMERSETT, Birmingham should sece Miami airtel to Bureau
with copy for Birmingham dated 11/27/63 captioned, 'Consgitution

al American Parties of the United States; RM; 00: it17a
//-4 10
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